

# Save every time you fill your prescription!



## \*Program Details

- Commercially insured patients can pay as little as \$0 for a prescription fill of DESOXYN until the end of the program
- Offer valid for a minimum of 60 tablets of DESOXYN per fill.

## **Terms and Conditions**

Patient is responsible for any prescription costs in excess of the program maximum, which is subject to change. This offer can be used for minimum of 60 tablets of DESOXYN (methamphetamine hydrochloride) tablet. Offer is valid for unlimited uses. A valid Prescriber ID# is required on each prescription.

**Patient Instructions:** In order to redeem this offer, you must have a valid prescription for DESOXYN.

Follow the dosage instructions given by the prescribing doctor. This offer may not be redeemed for cash.

By using this offer, you are certifying that you meet the eligibility criteria and will comply with the terms and conditions set forth in the "Restrictions" section below. Offer not valid for Government Pay programs or where prohibited by law.

**Pharmacist:** This claim may be submitted electronically through Drexi using the information above in Red for any covered brand. Submit all claims in NCPDP standard D.0. Secondary processing should follow NCPDP standards for co-pay only billing or in some cases see Coordination of Benefit processing, other coverage – Code "8,". Pharmacy or customer mail-in claims may be sent to Drexi, 2700 North Central Avenue, Suite 1110, Phoenix, AZ 85004 for prompt reimbursement. All mail-in claims should include a duplicate pharmacy label or receipt along with a copy of the front of the customer savings card. Call the help desk at 1-844-728-3479 for processing questions. Offer not valid for Government Pay programs or where prohibited by law. To Ensure Reimbursement, you will need: • Bin #, Group #, Cardholder ID #, and Rx PCN # (use RED numbers) • Standard prescription information • Person code Enter 01. Remember to restore patient's prole to Primary PBM, if appropriate, after claim submission. Cannot be combined with any other offer. Only one coupon may be used per Rx.

Read the Medication Guide that comes with DESOXYN® before you or your child starts taking it and each time you get a refill. There may be new information. This Medication Guide does not take the place of talking to your or your child's doctor about your or your child's treatment with DESOXYN.

What is the most important information I should know about DESOXYN? The following have been reported with use of methamphetamine hydrochloride and other stimulant medicines.

- 1. Heart-related problems:
  - sudden death in patients who have heart problems or heart defects
  - stroke and heart attack in adults
  - · increased blood pressure and heart rate

Tell your or your child's doctor if you or your child have any heart problems, heart defects, high blood pressure, or a family history of these problems. Your or your child's doctor should check you or your child carefully for heart problems before starting DESOXYN. Your or your child's doctor should check you or your child's blood pressure and heart rate regularly during treatment with DESOXYN. Call your or your child's doctor right away if you or your child has any signs of heart problems such as chest pain, shortness of breath, or fainting while taking DESOXYN.

- 2. Mental (Psychiatric) problems:
  - All Patients
  - · new or worse behavior and thought problems
  - new or worse bipolar illness
  - · new or worse aggressive behavior or hostility

Children and Teenagers

· new psychotic symptoms (such as hearing voices, believing things that are not true, are suspicious) or new manic symptoms

Tell your or your child's doctor about any mental problems you or your child have, or about a family history of suicide, bipolar illness, or depression.

Call your or your child's doctor right away if you or your child have any new or worsening mental symptoms or problems while taking DESOXYN, especially seeing or hearing things that are not real, believing things that are not real, or are suspicious.

3. Circulation problems in fingers and toes [Peripheral vasculopathy, including Raynaud's phenomenon]:

· fingers or toes may feel numb, cool, painful · fingers or toes may change color from pale, to blue, to red Tell your doctor if you have or your child has numbness, pain, skin color change, or sensitivity to temperature in your fingers or toes.

Call you your doctor right away if you have or your child has any signs of unexplained wounds appearing on fingers or toes while taking DESOXYN.

### What is **DESOXYN**?

DESOXYN is a central nervous system stimulant prescription medicine. It is used for the treatment of Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder; (ADHD).

DESOXYN may help increase attention and decrease impulsiveness and hyperactivity in patients with ADHD. DESOXYN should be used as a part of a total treatment program for ADHD that may include counseling or other therapies.

DESOXYN is a federally controlled substance (CII)

because it can be abused or lead to dependence. Keep DESOXYN in a safe place to prevent misuse and abuse. Selling or giving away DESOXYN may harm others, and is against the law.

Tell your or your child's doctor if you or your child have (or have a family history of) ever abused or been dependent on alcohol, prescription medicines or street drugs.

#### Who should not take DESOXYN?

DESOXYN should not be taken if you or your child:

- · have heart disease or hardening of the arteries
- have moderate to severe high blood pressure
- · have hyperthyroidism · have an eye problem called glaucoma
- are agitated
- · have a history of drug abuse
- are taking or have taken within the past 14 days an antidepression medicine called a monoamine oxidase inhibitor or MAOI.
- are sensitive to, allergic to, or had a reaction to other stimulant medicines

DESOXYN is not recommended for use in children less than 6 years old in the treatment of ADHD.

DESOXYN may not be right for you or your child. Before starting DESOXYN tell your or your child's doctor about all health conditions (or a family history of) including:

- · heart problems, heart defects, high blood pressure
- · mental problems including psychosis, mania,
- bipolar illness or depression
- tics or Tourette's syndrome
- thyroid problems
- diabetes
- · seizures or have had an abnormal brain wave test (EEG)
- · circulation problems in fingers and toes

Tell your or your child's doctor if you or your child is pregnant, planning to become pregnant, or breastfeeding.

## Can DESOXYN be taken with other medicines?

Tell your or your child's doctor about all of the medicines that you or your child take including prescription and nonprescription medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements.

DESOXYN and some medicines may interact with each other and cause serious side effects. Sometimes the doses of other medicines will need to be adjusted while taking DESOXYN.

Your or your child's doctor will decide whether DESOXYN can be taken with other medicines.

Especially tell your or your child's doctor if you or your child takes:

- anti-depression medicines including MAOIs
- anti-psychotic medicines
- · blood pressure medicines
- insulin
- seizure medicines

Know the medicines that you or your child takes. Keep a list of your medicines with you to show your doctor and pharmacist.

Do not start any new medicine while taking DESOXYN without talking to your or your child's doctor first.

## How should DESOXYN be taken?

• Take DESOXYN exactly as prescribed. Your or your child's doctor may adjust the dose until it is right for you or your child.

- · DESOXYN is usually taken 1 or 2 times each day.
- From time to time, your or your child's doctor may stop DESOXYN treatment for a while to check ADHD symptoms.
- Your or your child's doctor may do regular checks of the blood, heart, and blood pressure while taking DESOXYN. Children should have their height and weight checked often while taking DESOXYN. DESOXYN treatment may be stopped if a problem is found during these check-ups.
- · If you or your child takes too much DESOXYN or overdoses, call your or your child's doctor or poison control center right away, or get emergency treatment.

#### What are the possible side effects of **DESOXYN?**

See "What is the most important information I should know about DESOXYN?" for information on reported heart and mental problems.

Other serious side effects include:

- · slowing of growth (height and weight) in children · seizures, mainly in patients with a history of
- seizures · eyesight changes or blurred vision

Common side effects include:

- fast heart beat
- · decreased appetite
- tremors
- headache
- trouble sleeping
- dizziness
- · stomach upset
- · weight loss
- dry mouth

DESOXYN may affect your or your child's ability to drive or do other dangerous activities. Talk to your or your child's doctor if you or your child has side effects that are bothersome or do not go away. This is not a complete list of possible side effects. Ask your or your child's doctor or pharmacist for more information. Call your or your child's doctor for medical advice about side effects. You may report side effects to FDA at 1-800-FDA-1088.

## How should I store DESOXYN?

 Store DESOXYN in a safe place at 20-25°C (68-77°F). See USP controlled room temperature. Protect from light.

· Keep DESOXYN and all medicines out of the reach of children.

General information about DESOXYN Medicines are sometimes prescribed for purposes other than those listed in a Medication Guide. Do not use DESOXYN for a condition for which it was not prescribed. Do not give DESOXYN to other people, even if they have the same condition.

It may harm them and it is against the law. This Medication Guide summarizes the most important information about DESOXYN. If you would like more information, talk with your or your child's doctor. You can ask your or your child's doctor or pharmacist for information about DESOXYN that was written for healthcare professionals by contacting Key Therapeutics 1-888-981-8337 or visit www.keyrx.com.

### What are the ingredients in DESOXYN?

Active Ingredient: methamphetamine hydrochloride Inactive Ingredients: corn starch, lactose, sodium paraminobenzoate, stearic acid and talc This Medication Guide has been approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration.